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# Question Answer Question #

1 On page 5 of 18 under Initial Evaluation Phase, Item 2. Project Approach Narrative, the second bullet under item b) specifies “General 
information for supporting the Port with an overall approach to architectural services at the Port.” Is “architectural services” intended to 
be “habitat monitoring services”?

Please see addendum 01 
Q-001887

2 On page 6 of 18 under Initial Evaluation Phase, Item 3. Compensation, is the Port requesting a rate sheet using the template shown 
in Attachment C? Is the Port also requesting a unit price sheet for equipment needed for monitoring?

Please use the template of attachment C as the rate sheet. 
Please include a rate sheet for equipment that is needed for 
monitoring if there is a cost for that 

Q-001887

3 In Attachment C under the “Consultant Personnel/Title” column, it states “Team must include a PE”. Considering this is a Personal 
Services contract, is a PE required?

PE is not required for this project. It is just the wording in the 
template that is used. Q-001887

4 Page 5 of the RFP, under Section 2 “Project Approach Narrative,” section 2.b states, provide “General information for information for 
supporting the Port with an overall approach to architectural services at the Port.” The scope of work does not include architectural 
services. Could you please clarify what is being requested?

Please see answer to question 1
Q-001892

5 GeoEngineers respectfully requests changes to RFP #071944 Attachment B – POT Standard Terms and Conditions as presented 
below. We do recognize that the Port of Tacoma may have other needs and objectives for this agreement. To that end, we want to 
remain flexible and look forward to discussing these changes in greater detail after award 

Please send redline changes of the terms and conditions to the 
above email and the Port will review and answer with an 
addendum.

Q-001892
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